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From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 09 (3rd RAI Supplemental Filing).ltr.l0-26-2009.pdf 

Monday, October 26,2009 10:19 AM 

Jennifer Brubaker; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; 
pcflynn@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and 
Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a Limited Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate 
Increase in Polk County, Florida - Filing the Utility's supplemental filing to  i ts  Response to Staff's Third Data Request. 

b. 

c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. 
agreement - 1 page. 

Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and page 3 of 6 of Exhibit " B  to the December 2006 
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RwLY TO CENTRAL FLORID.\ OrwE 

October 26,2009 

E - F I LI N G 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN. P.A. 
BRIDGET M. GRIMSIE?~ 
C H R I S T I ~ N  W. MARCELLI 
BRIAN I. STREtT 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a Limited 
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The Utility’s Response to StafPs Third Data Request inadvertently omitted page 3 of 6 
of Exhibit “B” to the December 2006 agreement requested by Staff. The omitted page is 
attached hereto as a supplemental filing. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosure 

cc: Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-rnail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 

M \ I  N I A M O m ~ m L m L S  WIc,IypREsS W.S\ ( .182)  ?OW R*TF CASEWCCkrX 09 (3rd RIU Supplemenid Filingl.ltr.docx 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
for a limited proceeding in 
Polk County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 080249-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, CiPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket its supplemental 

filing to its Response to Staffs Third Data Request. 

Respectfully submitted this 261h day of 
October, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32799 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 
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